

Harvard Soccer Club
Meeting Minutes
March 1, 2015 7:00 PM at the Congregational Church Fellowship Hall

Attendees

Al Allard, Todd Baker, Carl Beckett, Keith Bilafer, Peter Foley, Allyson Hendriks, Ruth LovettSmith, Ted Mara, Karl Schwiegershausen, Rika Stevenson, Andrew Thomas, Peter Wharton

Agenda

Approval of February Minutes

Action Items:

- Tetra Brazil Camp date change?
- Organize a Women's World Cup watch party.

Prior Action Items:

- Field announcement board and/or backboard to be built (Eagle Scout Project?)
- Further discussion – how to develop interest in Goalkeeper position, what kind of training can we provide?
- Email to parents/club – kids stop climbing on nets
- Discuss Travel Play Up Policy

Spring 2015

Travel – Update

- BU10 – Coaches approved by board for ABC teams. Roster approved for AB teams.
- GU10 – Coaches/teams approved.
- GU12 – A – Coaches/team approved. Still working on BC.
- BU12 – All coaches/teams approved.
- BU14 – Coaches/team approved
- GU14 – Still not sure if there will be a team.
- GU16/18 - Coaches/teams approved
- BU16/18 – Lots of kids registered, enough for 2 teams.

In Town – Update

- Nothing new to report.

Coach/Player Development

- Working on women's only licensing course.
- Get a count of new coaches for a 2 hr new coach session.
- Spring coaches meeting to be scheduled after 3/29.

Challenger Report

- Looking for someone to coordinate host families.
- Looking for host families.

Finances

- Nothing new to report.

Equipment

- Nothing new to report.

Fields

- Practice schedule: Coordinators to reach out coaches and get back to Mike.
- Working on reserving fields for practice at Progin.

Misc.

- Revs bulk ticket purchase - are we interested? Tickets not used can be rolled over into the Fall. Purchase approved by board.
- Revs are having a U10 night. Epiphany might be interested.
- Next meeting 2nd Sunday of April.

Meeting Ended 9:10 PM